From: JShealA-Hearing Resource

Sent: Monday, February 15, 2021 7:48 PM
To: JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource
Subject: [External_Sender] Fw: TVA
Attachments: ML21039A414 Redacted.pdf

From: JShealA-Hearing Resource

Sent: Sunday, February 14, 2021 4:38 PM

To: JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource <JShealA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Subject: <A E>



Hearing ldentifier: JShea_|IA_NonPublic
Email Number: 1266

Mail Envelope Properties (c90205d851d64fc7a3d4df956bca2a6a)

Subject: [External_Sender] Fw: TVA

Sent Date: 2/15/2021 7:47:52 PM

Received Date: 2/15/2021 7:47:53 PM

From: JShealA-Hearing Resource

Created By: JShealA-Hearing.Resource@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"JShealA-HearingNPEm Resource" <JShealA-HearingNPEm.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQPWMSMRSO02.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 183 2/15/2021 7:47:53 PM
ML21039A414 Redacted.pdf 137957

Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:



From: Michael Mcbrearty

Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020 1:38 PM
To: Kirkwood, Sara
Subject: [External_Sender] Fw: TVA

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: Michael McBrearty

To: lan Gifford ; Catherine Thompson ; Dave Solorio
Sent: Tuesday, June 30, 2020, 09:28:46 PM GMT+4
Subject: TVA

| do not recall being given a mid-year review. My manager, Al Dodds, was on a Refueling outage
assignment and | was acting for him. Then | went on leave for my fathers illness.

| honestly do not recall receiving one.

Sent from my iPhone



Hearing ldentifier: JShea_IA_NonPublic
Email Number: 284

Mail Envelope Properties (1062562819.278315.1593538684898)

Subject: [External_Sender] Fw: TVA
Sent Date: 6/30/2020 1:38:04 PM
Received Date: 6/30/2020 1:38:13 PM
From: Michael Mcbrearty
Created By: —
Recipients:

"Kirkwood, Sara" <Sara.Kirkwood@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: mail.yahoo.com

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 427 6/30/2020 1:38:13 PM
Options

Priority: Normal

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:



